
 

STAFF REPORT 

7/10/2024 

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 

FROM: Maritza Martinez, Public Works Director 

SUBJECT: Approve Resolution No. 2024-38 Authorizing the Application Submittal for the 

Fiscal Year 2023 Emergency Management Performance Grant (EMPG), in the 

amount of $12,173. 
 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Approve Resolution No. 2024-38 authorizing the application submittal for the Fiscal Year 2023 

Emergency Management Performance Grant (EMPG), in the amount of $12,173. 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

 

The County of Riverside has released its Emergency Management Performance Grant (EMPG).  

The identified maximum per capital allocation the City of Coachella is eligible to receive is 

$12,173.  This grant does require a 100% match (1 to 1 ratio), thus the total expenditures must 

total $24,346 to receive the full allocation available to the City of Coachella.  

 

Staff is recommending requesting these funds be used to recover costs for the city’s annual service 

contract with the County of Riverside Emergency Management Department for an Emergency 

Services Coordinator.  The recommended submittal for reimbursement of staffing expenses for the 

Emergency Services Coordinator will total $12,173; this will reimburse city for County staffing 

expenses. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 

As the match amounts are already budgeted for in the current fiscal year, the recommended 

actions will have positive fiscal impact.  

 

 

ATTACHMENT: 

 

 Resolution No. 2024-38 – Authorizing Agent to File and Execute all Related Project 

Application Documents for the Fiscal Year 2023 Emergency Management Preparedness 

Grant (EMPG) on Behalf of the City of Coachella 


